

Mr John Riordan
Planning Manager - Barangaroo South and Darling Square
Lend Lease (Millers Point) Pty Ltd

20 September 2019

Dear Mr Riordan

**Stage 1A (Third Phase) Subdivision (SSD-8997)
Request for Comment on Conditions**

The Department has drafted conditions of consent for the Stage 1A (Third Phase) Subdivision (SSD-8997).

You are invited to review the draft conditions and to provide any comments to the Department by Fri 04 October 2019.

If you are unable to provide comments within this timeframe, you are required to provide, and commit to, a timeframe detailing the provision of any comments.

If you have any questions, please contact Eliza.Cook@planning.nsw.gov.au, who can be contacted on 02 8275 1119 / at Eliza.Cook@planning.nsw.gov.au.

Yours sincerely



David McNamara
Director Key Sites Assessments
Key Sites

as delegate for the Secretary